

Filer Elementary & Intermediate PTO

November 2020 General Meeting Minutes

Date, Time, and Location: Friday, November 6 @ 3pm in the Filer Elementary gymnasium.

Meeting called to order by President Rashell Eskelsen.

Attendance: Rashell Eskelsen, Artina Coon, Tina Black(3rd), Cassie Royse (5th), Anna Rife (4th), Kara Smith (4th), Jill Mai (1st), Parker Twiss (1st), Camille Paxton (2nd), Christine Knight (K), Melanie Hunsaker (K), Angie Lamoreaux (1st), Liz Capell, Melissa Grant, Leah Reed, Teri Peters, Jana Humphries (6th), Stephanie Hardy, Kayci Ayers, Rachelle Dille, Jan Johnson (?).

Minutes:

President: given by Rashell Eskelsen

- Re-discussed Potato Fundraiser requesting teacher input and help.
 - Concerns voiced by teachers:
 - Parents have to sell, not kids (due to no door to door) – request video example for sharing
 - Number of sales in class – teachers would like numbers/to know where they're at
 - Students need to turn in physical form with online sales written on them as well
 - Last week motivation: Go to classrooms and “pump kids up” for last week sales; pizza costume, posters, music, more order forms dispersed – incentives in hand to motivate and show what they can get. Progress chart, Leader boards put out in schools. Principals outside in potato costumes before & after school (drop-off, pick-up) to remind parents.
 - Incentives:
 - \$25 Visa GC to top sellers in each class (not just grade)
 - Participation coupons for anyone that sells at least 1 box
 - “Sweet Treat” for all students (733 students)
 - Added Incentives:
 - Candy bar for selling at least 2 boxes in the last week (next week)
 - Top selling class incentive (each grade): Pizza & Root Beer Float Party
 - Other in-class incentives (class specific, not whole school) – Hat day? Teacher/principal tik tok dance? Slime principals?
 - Distribution:

- Date & Time: Thursday, November 19th from 12 noon – 5:30pm; Overflow pick-up Friday morning, if needed.
- Location: Filer Fairgrounds
- Contactless – parents/sellers need to communicate with who they sell to – know who’s picking up (i.e. buyer, or seller) so no confusion at time of distribution.
- Email to parents discussing “pick-up” specifics

- Volunteers:
 - President Rashell Eskelsen will contact Jenny in regards to this.

- Apparel – Rachelle Dille
 - Looking into Quickdraw
 - Wait until after potato sales are finished
 - Can we get samples?
 - Discussed different item options we might be interested in having/selling
 - Possible new logo?

Next meeting is Friday, December 4th @ 2pm in the Filer Elementary gymnasium.

Meeting adjourned at 4:05 p.m. Minutes compiled by Stephanie Hardy, Secretary.